Corporate NO: RO77
Repo It COUNCIL DATE: APRIL 30, 2007

CITY OF PARKS

REGULAR COUNCIL
TO: Mayor & Council DATE: April 25, 2007
FROM: General Manager, Engineering PROJECT FILE: 1707-008/11

SUBJECT: Contract Award - M.S. 1707-008, Aggressive Roadbuilders Ltd.

RECOMMENDATIONS
The Engineering Department recommends that Council:

1.  Award Contract M.S. 1707-008 to Aggressive Roadbuilders Ltd. in the amount of
$1,371,051.44, including GST; and

2.  Set the expenditure authorization for Contract M.S. 1707-008 at $1,467,000,
including GST.

SCOPE OF WORK

Contract M.S. 1707-008 involves sidewalk construction to address current priorities,
cul-de-sac construction in conjunction with the Parks Department’s upgrading of Holland Park
and an eastbound left turn lane on 100 Avenue at 156 Street to address traffic operations
concerns. Following is a list of the projects included in this contract:

Contract M.S. 1707-008 includes the following projects:

Project # Location Description
3807-602 148 St: 74 Ave - 76 Ave Sidewalk

3807-603 85 Ave: 128 St - 12900 blk Sidewalk

1707-702 98B Ave cul-de-sac @ Holland Park Cul-de-sac Construction
1707-317 100 Ave at 156 St Eastbound Right Turn Lane
3807-606 130 St: 98 Ave - 100 Ave Sidewalk

3804-600 84 Ave: 13300 blk - 134B St Sidewalk




TENDER RESULTS

Tenders for Contract M.S. 1707-008 were received on April 24, 2007, with the results as

follows:
Contractor Tender Amount (including GST)
1. Aggressive Roadbuilders $1,371,051.44
2. Imperial Paving Ltd. $1,404,050.56
3. Winvan Paving Ltd. $1,439,225.60
4. Columbia Bitulithic Ltd. $1,553,321.88
EVALUATION

Our consultant reviewed the tenders for accuracy and completeness. No errors were
found. All submissions included the required 10% bid bond, and were signed and sealed
on the Tender Form and Summary Sheet of the Schedule of Quantities and Prices.

The low bidder, Aggressive Roadbuilders Ltd., has provided a Consent of Surety for a
Performance Bond and a Labour & Materials Bond, and agreed to complete the work
within 75 working days as stipulated in the contract. Aggressive’s past performance on
similar work has been satisfactory and they have no outstanding legal claims against the
City. We, therefore, recommend that Aggressive Roadbuilders Ltd. be awarded the
work.

FUNDING

Funding is available within the approved Engineering budget.

Paul Ham, P.Eng.
General Manager, Engineering

RB/VL/brb:kd2
c.c. - Finance, Technology & HR Dept.
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